
Addendum #1 to IFB #081662017 
Burnham Boiler Replacement 

McHenry County College 
 

This Addendum is in response to the inquiries from potential bidders. This Addendum constitutes changes 
to the specifications as sent out in the original IFB and other pertinent information shared with all vendors. 
All changes and information listed on this Addendum should be considered as the official modifications to 
the specifications and should be included in your proposal with these in mind. 

 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of the addendum with your 
proposal response. 

 
Received and acknowledged by:     

 
 

 
1. Is there a Mandatory pre bid walk thru for the above mentioned job?   No 
 
2. Will a bid bond be required? No 
 
3. Page 8, instructions to bidders, makes reference to providing a bid for Snow Plowing and Removal Services.  

References to “Snow Plowing” should be “Burnham Boiler”. 
 
4. I’m wanting to follow up on the project mentioned and was wondering if there were any union requirements.  Must 

pay prevailing wages as listed in the bid documents. 
 
5. Is there  an estimated project value available? No 

 
6. I am requesting additional information to 5.0 Bid Specifications for the replacement of the three Burnham boilers 

in Building B. 
a. What replacement brand of boiler is required, what model, and what size? Print set shows schedules that list 

brands, sizes, and requirements on page 10. KN600 is base bid as noted on revised plan. 
b. Are the new boilers to utilize combustion air directly into each boiler? Yes. 
c. Who is the Trane contact for the BAS system that is installed? Pat Heneberry at Trane: 630-930-2551 
d. Who is the current chemical water treatment company/contractor? HOH Water Technology out of Palatine, 

Alex is our tech. 
e. Are the existing combustion air opening(s) to be “blanked-off” to accommodate the new “high efficiency” 

boilers? No, because we still need combustion air for other boilers in the area. (See item f below.) Now noted 
on revised plan. 

f. Are there any other gas fired appliances in the same room as the boilers that will utilize the combustion air? If 
so, what are the BTU input of each appliance? No. The new boilers are to each have a dedicated combustion 
air intake from the roof for each new boiler. See item #6 on page 7 of the print set. Noted on revised plan. 
(There are 4 other boilers in the room, but they are a different system entirely and utilize combustion air from 
existing combustion air dampers.) 

g. Is insulation on the new piping required? Yes, per item #7 on page 7 of the print set. 
h. It is indicated by the 8th bulleted item that flow reports shall be submitted prior to acceptance of the project? 

Who’s responsibility will it be to pay for and submit these reports prior to an acceptance of the project? It 
should be included in the job since it is listed on the engineer’s prints   Item #1 on page 6 of the print set shows 
the flow and water quality testing the contractor shall perform prior to demolition, along with providing a 
detailed report. It is part of the contractor’s scope of work. It should be arranged by the contractor, so it should 
be included in the contractor’s pricing. Flow reports of the completed work will also be the responsibility of 
the contractor. Also now noted on revision pages attached. 
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